
   

 

Asian Mediterranean Services – 

Schedule Recovery Measures MD 1  
 

 

Dear MATHIEU, 

We would like to inform you that Hapag-Lloyd will have the following missed sailing 

as part of a schedule recovery program. With this measure we respond to the 

recent, unprecedented market situation causing severe port congestion and vessel 

delays around the globe. 
 

 

 

  

 

  

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcampaigns.hapag-lloyd.com%2Fdc%2Fx_BoTrCE9s6j4seZBMQU3fpXWP_qAGFoZxPpqRyj0w7Sca3dNyU3QS8PtVb9h961g8WtgBUj0RYvvG0BiWLWoklZ5LPGKBRWzqAVS4JytEF2TSL2zXwmXo2Huf7bNyZMDdZU61WZ7Bk2uvO8X5bGHlt292InO253QlUbvT7MUKQ%3D%2FNzkzLVhMSi0zMDUAAAF9mq1WzDT0-uqURHkFin5fVx8YZiTQuJOWixiYaAKgyL9wi0VvqB0RAnJ4268xBC67tPwUIvE%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cmathieu.fouillade%40dbschenker.com%7C33b62e1934b34badde6a08d92cee3885%7Cc5d1e823e2b846bf92ff84f54313e0a5%7C0%7C0%7C637590223927083356%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=V3nlyrpXiXq5Z48cL53xQ%2BVKTMP3a6jrt6VQ7Er4yY4%3D&reserved=0


If you have any questions or comments, please contact your local 

Hapag-Lloyd office.  

 

Best regards,  
 

 
 

Valentina 

from our Customer Communication  

team 
  

 

Leon 

from our Customer Communication  

team 
   

 

 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcampaigns.hapag-lloyd.com%2FNzkzLVhMSi0zMDUAAAF9mq1WzZ3SpkftrSV1W5Jx_AnAPLn5ebUA_gKT0cydBdwXlAobgwohnyG1HXmHX1jk2gtiHQc%3D&data=04%7C01%7Cmathieu.fouillade%40dbschenker.com%7C33b62e1934b34badde6a08d92cee3885%7Cc5d1e823e2b846bf92ff84f54313e0a5%7C0%7C0%7C637590223927083356%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=I98c2Of7kLnWynTesFlQiwdvbuT3nbbJYVvGysOEGus%3D&reserved=0

